








































































































Bk Riproduceditiom the Unclassified  Déclassified Holdings of the National Archives -

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

ADDRESS ONLY WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
THE DIRECTOR, NATIONAL PARK‘,SERVICE )

L ‘ June 14, 1948,

Mrs. ®. 8. Cole, Seoretary,
The Dglaware Cownty Hisborioal Soolety,
. &Bhleyg Ohio.

Dear H¥rs. Goles

We have received your letter of May 28 addreossed to me and your
letter of June 8 addressed to Chlef Historian Ronald F, Lee, but we
have not received a copy of the broohure on “Marlborough,” Chio,
which you memtion.

However, in March, the Chief of Engineers of the Department of
the Army, General Wheeler, brought to our attention eorrespondence
whioh he had had with Semstor Tarft relative to the possibility of
preserving the Cole pionser farmhouse and the “Marlborough" Church.
It is possible That & copy of the brochure was emong the papers
that we examined at that time.

Although the Natiomal Park Service has no funds to assist in
the preservation of the historic buildings you describe, we are
interested in the. general problem of comserving the mationel heritage
in historic sites in this era of rapid progress and change and would

woloome a file oopy o f the brochure if jou are able to spars one for
this Office.

Sincerely yours,

, (SGD) Newton B. Drury
CWP3:l Director.

gional Director, Region Onme.
story Division.
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£8y Do O daly My 3068«

Hosys Jolm Brioler,

- My deur Senaber Drickery

Ho bave reveived your lether of July 7 enclosing B¥de
Gemevieve Cole's Jetter of June 30 in yepad Yo the Haribors
Chureh and Ghe Jole Tershovss structores in Dalawers Goumbyy
Ohlas

% at & new site.

be rogussted by Pre. Cole, this remaining problem has baen
dipousesd with Mﬁm of the Uational Councdld for llse
torle Sites and Dudldings, bub this newlyeorpenized, Roaegovete
perdal psecsistion of privets cidizess lntereeted in bisborie
aites sonserveblon bag no fuds availsble at this early stage
of thn existense o aguist with the remowl of She Cole Fimbouse.

Whdle the Council regrets thab 56 bam no funde at preseud
to seaiod with this worklky wodeet, 3k euggests thet sinees the
Stete a:wnm,mmuwmmmnﬁ?:mm%

—._«1.,-_;..;;:“;.. i undeshaking : m Wb

Sincerely youra,

(SG:D) HILLORY A. TOLSOH

#illowy A. ¥ i




Repreduced from the Unclassified / Declassified Holdings of the National Archives

STANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬁice Memommd%m * UNITED S7A }OVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Mr. R. F. Lee, Chief Historian, NPS DATE: July 15,
Dr. Frahk H. H. Roberts, dJr.

Marlborough House, Delaware County, Ohio.

I reoently received an additional com-
munication from Mrs. Genevieve Cole, Secretary

of the Delaware County Historical Society, with

reference to the Marlborough House situation.
Mrs. Cole states that: -

'"Apparently we have only one problem
to solve now--the moving of the House-Museum
on a basement.

If you feel that you could recommend
this to the Chairman of the National Council
for the Preservation of Historical Buildings
and Sites, we would be very grateful, indeed."

I am simply forwarding this informa-
tion to you for whatever use you may desire to

make of it.
%’W/// A M

Frank H. H. Roberts, JT
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